MY u)aghn@bn
NS - _;ﬂé}
AFE (|77 { 4
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From: Houle, Jacques EM:EX -
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2002 4:15 PM
To: Hall, Ted EM:EX
Cc: Carriere, Greg EM:EX; Jakobsen, Dorthe SRM:EX; Randall, Alf EM:EX; Reid, Bruce EM:EX:

Taje, Eddy EM:EX; Wishlow, Wayne EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Cathro, Mike EM:EX;
Lane, Bob EM:EX; Terry, David EM:EX; Wojdak, Paul EM:EX; Smyth, Ron EM:EX;
Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; McArthur, Gib EM:EX; Brown, Derek EM:EX; Pinsent, Robert EM:EX

Subject: Houle Weekly Report for February 9-15, 2002

Mineral Exploration Activity:

SYMC Port Alberni Area Macktush/Dauntiess Cu-Au-Ag Projects Update: Assistance provided to Herb
McMaster of SYMC with deficiencies in Notice of Work applications for MMWQM?
projects; Nanoose-based mineral exploration consultant David Pawliuk (ex-BHP with Vancouver Island porphyry
experience) introduced to Herb and the projects to possibly help with exploration work.

Beau Pre Sooke Area Valentine Mountain Au Project Update: Bob Beaupre is raising more exploration funding

through private placements using flowthrou ¢
Boliden-Westmin Campbell River Aréa Myra Falls Cu-Zn-Au-Ag Operation Update: |vor McWilliams, Chief

—Geologist, indicated that although year-end reserves are not yet publicly available they are complete and_awai

corporate blessings, and show that the mine successfully replaced ifs mined réserves and mi resources
definition/exploration drilling, and data re-interpretation; the mine is still scheduled to re-open on March 4, pending

receipt of a go-ahead from the presid Wny, who visited the operation in early February:
Better Resources Courtenay Areq Mt. Washington Project Update: Cliff Rennie of Better submitted what

appears to be a sample of porphyritic mafici ve from a recent forestry roadcut through the Oyster Breccia.
Leader Mining Hope Area Cogburn Mg Project Update: Press release issued February 13 with list of selected
project contractors and consultants (16 in all) whose interim mandate will be to complete a feasibility study by mid-
December, 2002.

Government/Ministry Activity:

Exploration and Mining in B.C. - 2001: Most final papers posted on ministry Orchid I:drive, including 4 of 5 Part A
papers from Regional Geologists; and all 4 industry plus 1 of 3 government papers for Part B; first draft of Foreward
complete, edited and awaiting feedback; everything looking good for desktopping deadline of February 22.
Springwood Middle School (Parksville) Geology Presentation: Presentation in preparation for a 1 hour outline
of local geology to a grade 6 french immersion class, scheduled for February 20.

Vancouver Island Introductory Prospecting Courses: Tentative plans in progress to hold a few introductory
prospectors courses throughout Vancouver Island in the spring/summer.

Jacques Houle, P.Eng.
Regional Geologist - Southwest B.C.
phone (250) 751-7372

fax

(250) 751-7373

Jacques.Houle@gems9.gov.bc.ca



Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Houle, Jacques EM:Ex

Sent; Friday, September 15, 2000 11 32 AM
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